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Chairman J. Dockter: Opened the hearing on HB 1356.  
 
Rep. Schreiber-Beck: (Handout #1) Introduced the bill by reading her testimony. 
 
David Paulson: He stated he was representing small communities across ND. The cost of 
business goes up so this cap restricts housing in small communities for updates in their 
own communities. Once you go over that cap they require the bonding be put in place. I 
would like to see the cap raised to $250,000. That would give communities the ability to do 
housing without restrictions that are currently written in the bill.  
 
Rep K. Koppelman: Were these adjusted recently that you are aware of? Have prices 
gone up that much in the last few years or are we still behind the curve despite those 
increases in recent years?   
 
Mr. Paulson: As I understand Legislation it looks like the bonding was increased but 
nothing else. That was brought up to the $150,000 standard.  
 
Rep K. Koppelman: What prices of projects are you running up against? Is it common that 
you see this threshold?   
 
Mr. Paulson: Our local housing authority is attempting to build new homes in our 
communities, they ran up against the $150,000 cap to build a home. $150,000 does not 
build a new home anymore. I am not opposed to bonding for construction, it’s just they do 
add costs and that is why I bring this forward.  
 
Chairman J. Dockter: Submitted testimony # 2 was received from ND Rural Water 
Systems Association for review.  
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Stephanie Dassinger: (Handout #3) Deputy Director and attorney for ND League of Cities: 
Read her testimony. Ms. Dassinger pointed out the exhibit that is attached to her testimony. 
She urged a do pass.  
 
Rep. Johnson: Is there a definition in Code that describes what public works is? 
 
Ms. Dassinger: I looked for a definition of public works and couldn’t find one. With the 
window example that falls under our definition of construction of a public improvement. So, 
there are two different statues that apply and it might not be public works. But in section 2 
there is a definition that applies to construction of a public improvements. We believe 
windows would fall under that.  
 
Rep. Johnson:  Is there a definition of a public improvement? In my mind replacing 
windows is maintenance not public improvements.  
 
Ms. Dassinger: The way the definition has been written is improvements and maintenance 
is very broad. I could send you the definition. 
 
Rep K. Koppelman: I wonder if a dollar limit is the best way to identify the need for these 
kinds of services. Is there another way to identify types of things where the services are 
needed versus just throwing a dollar threshold in there?   
 
Ms. Dassinger: We have not come up with a comprehensive and logical way to do that. 
But we are open to looking at something like that.  
 
Rep. Adams: If we up the threshold you would be able to make better repairs for $250,000 
without engaging the engineering cost so the city would be able to make the decision?  
 
Ms. Dassinger: That is basically our position, there are going to be circumstances where 
professional decisions of engineers and architects would be necessary. But most 
contractors that would come in would have a good idea what these projects entail.   
 
Rep. Magrum: This threshold has been raised many times most recently in 2017. Do you 
have a set goal at a certain point where it will stop being raised?  
 
Ms. Dassinger: We don’t have a set number in mind but what we have heard from cities 
was that $150,000 change to the bidding threshold did help but it didn’t help enough. There 
are a lot of projects falling in $150,000 to $250,000 range that have to be broken up in 
different projects or done differently to try and save the city and the tax payer money.  
 
Rep K. Koppelman: I wonder if there may be some middle ground instead of doing away 
with the dollar threshold and coming up with a different description, maybe a combination. 
Do you have any thoughts?    
 
Ms. Dassinger: We are open to that and I can bring that back and talk to our city auditors 
and other groups supporting this bill and those opposing and see if there is a medium 
ground.  
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Rep K. Koppelman: If you do that there might be some logical and a creative way to solve 
the issue.  
 
Rep. Johnson: In your estimate does this basically affect smaller communities?  
 
Ms. Dassinger: I think that observation is true to some degree they certainly feel the price 
of it more. They don’t have some of the services in their communities so if they need to 
have a contractor come to your city twice to get it done they are paying for the mobilization 
costs twice.  
 
Rep. Rep. Hatlestad: Do you see the political subdivisions, as the numbers goes up and 
we use fewer specialists, assuming significant more liability?  
 
Ms. Dassinger: I think that is important to point out ultimately liability goes back to the 
contractor that did the work if they had a significant defect in their project. But there is risk 
involved with every project.  
 
Linda Svihovic: ND Association of Counties. Defining what a public improvement is would 
be a nice way to clear up a lot of these threshold issues. We have discussed that maybe 
the dollar threshold also isn’t the only scenario when you are making structural changes. 
There is some opportunity for cleaning up the language and defining public improvements 
and when those services should be required.  
 
Rep K. Koppelman: I would encourage you to work with the League of Cities and those 
who oppose the bill on definitions.    

 
Rep. Hatlestad: In the definition could we include common sense?  

 
Diane Affeldt: (Handout #4) City Auditor for City of Garrison and board member of ND 
League of Cities: Read her testimony.  

 
Loren Hague: Dept of Corrections: My responsibility is to maintain all the property for 
corrections. We have over $250M in property and buildings insured under corrections. So 
the amount of construction projects, repairs, alterations can be quite considerable for an 
agency our size. The definition of public improvement includes construction and the 
definition of construction is repair or alteration. Even if the threshold doesn’t set well with 
you, remove repair or alteration as part of the construction would go a long way.  We still 
have to secure appropriations as a state agency.  

 
Stacy Krumweide: ACEC ND American Council of Engineering Companies. Introduced 
Ryan Ackerman.  

 
(29:10) Ryan Ackerman: Professional Engineer in Minot. (Handout #5) Read his 
testimony. We urge a no not pass. 

 
Rep K. Koppelman: I understand your definition and your attempt. I am worried about 
health, safety and welfare is a pretty broad term. Would you be willing to work with the folks 
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on the other side on this bill to come up with some language that does strike some common 
sense?    

 
Mr. Ackerman: We are willing to work with the other stakeholders. Do we need to define 
that within the Century Code or can we define that in administrative code and let the 
agencies come up with definitions based on their expertise?   

 
Rep K. Koppelman: The Legislature prefers we craft public policy in statute.   

 
Bill Kalanek: (Handout #6) National Electrical Contractors Association, Dakota Chapter, 
ND Association of Plumbing, Heating and Mechanical Contractors. Read his testimony. 
Recommends a no not pass.  

 
Tavis Greff: (Handout #7) Commercial Estimator for HA Thompson and Sons. Read his 
testimony. He asked a no vote and keep the threshold at the current level.   

 
Rep K. Koppelman: You are concerned mainly about the bid threshold? Does the 
architectural side concern you at all?  If the bid threshold remained the same would you 
have any concern with the bill?  

 
Mr. Greff: The bid threshold is the big one. The architect engineering gets to be a slippery 
slope. You can easily say you are just replacing a rooftop but replacing the rooftop might 
structurally affect the building. There are so many grey areas that I don’t know where you 
would draw the line.  It would be a very long definition of what constitutes that.    

 
Jeff Klemetsrud: Klemetsrud Plumbing. If the limit is set at $150,000 a bid will come in at 
$149,900. Bidding is good for the public, it makes people put their number down and it 
allows for whoever is spending the money to see how much it costs. Some jobs do only 
have one bidder. To be fiscally responsible raising the limit allows more trouble.  
 
Chairman J. Dockter:  Closes the hearing.   
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 
 
 
Minutes:                                                  
Chairman J. Dockter: Opened the hearing on HB1356.  Does the committee 
want to keep it at $250,000.00  or go to $200,000.00 
 
Rep. Adams:  I would go for a Do pass and leave it at the $250,000.00 
 
Rep. Koppelman:  I think there we were holding this for amendments.  I’m not 
sure setting a number is the answer.  We are supposed to hear from some 
engineers.  I wonder if we can’t find some better language. Can we use a 
language that one project will differ from another project?  
 
Chairman J. Dockter:  So do you want to wait until we hear from the 
engineers.  
 
Rep. Koppelman:  Yes I do.  
 
Rep. Adams: I will withdraw my motion. 
 
Chairman J. Dockter:   We will hold this for more information. 
 
Hearing closed.  
 
 
 
 
.  
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     Relating to bids, plans, and specifications for public improvements and bond thresholds. 
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Chairman J. Dockter:  Opened the hearing on HB1356.  Rep. Koppelman do you have the 
amendment for this bill?  I think an amendment is just to go to $200,000.  To just jump from 
$150,000 to $250,000 seems a lot.  I would be comfortable with $200,000.  
 
Information from The Surety and Fidelity Association of America. (Attachment 1)  
 
Rep. Ertelt:   Is the amendment just for a change in the value? 
 
Mike Krumweite:   No, it would be in the language that talks about taking into account 
health, safety and welfare and the people when you come up with a number. It has to do 
with the policy in there.   
 
Rep. K. Koppelman: The engineers and architects met with the League of Cities and they 
reached a compromise. We are constantly being asked to change these dollar thresholds. 
So we asked what other kind of terminology could be used that would be better.  Presented 
the amendment and email where the amendment came in. (Attachment # 2,3) 
 
Rep. K Koppelman:  Moved the Amendment to HB 1356.  (See Attachment 2) 
  
Vice Chairman Pyle: Seconded. 
 
Chairman J. Dockter:  Any discussion?   
 
Rep. Ertelt:  I will resist the amendment because that any public improvement project 
would impact public health, welfare or safety.  That is why there are public improvement 
projects.  If we put this language in it is saying every project that is taken for public 
improvement will have to have consultation with an engineer.  I don’t think we want to place 
that burden on the political subdivisions.  
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Rep. K Koppelman:  There is not much certain but I am certain that the North Dakota 
League of Cities would not have agreed to this if they believed that.  I think what they are 
saying if we are doing a big project we may need an engineer to look at it and it may not be 
necessary.  Common sense dictates that it would have an impact in this way.   
 
Rep. Ertelt:  I will use a sidewalk repair as an example, if it is broken that is a safety issue.  
I think what this amendment would do would open the political subdivisions to liability if they 
are not using an engineer in the project.  I think what we have is fine. 
 
Rep. Adams:   I would like on the amendment instead of “will” it should be “may” consult.  
Would that be a better word? 
 
Rep. K Koppelman:  I think the “may” is there to put the burden on the political subdivision 
when those kind of factors are present.  
 
Voice Vote:  Not determined.  
 
 Chairman J. Dockter:  I will ask the clerk to call the roll on the amendment to HB 1356.  
 
A Roll Call Vote was Taken: Yes 6   No 8   Absent 0.   Motion failed to amend.  
  
Rep. Simons:  Made a motion for a Do Not Pass. 
 

Rep. Fegley:  Seconded.  

 
     A Roll Call Vote was taken:   Yes   11    No    3    Absent    0. 
 
     Do Not Pass Carries 

    
     Rep. Ertelt:  will carry HB 1356. 
 
     Hearing closed.  
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